Jefferson County Health Department

»
6 1541 Annex Road ¢+ Jefferson, Wi 53549 + 920-674-7275 (Phone) + 920-674-7477 [FAX)
www jeffersoncountywi.gov

Agenda
Jefferson County Board of Health
1541 Annex Road, Jefferson, Wi 53549
Health Department New Conference Room
September 18, 2013
1p.m.

Board Members
Ed Morse, Chalr; Dick Schuftz, Vice-Chalr; Marie Wiesmann, RN, B5N, Secretary; John McKenzle: Don Willlams, MD

Call to order

Raoll CallfEstablishment of a Quorum

Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Review of the Agenda

Public Comment

Approval of July 17, 2013 Board Meeting Minutes
Communications

#. Office of the Sheriff — Jefferson County
b. UW Madison School of Nursing

&. Financial Report
a. Income Statement
b. 2014 Budget
€. Vehicle Usage Report & Plan Purchase of Another Yehicte
d. Enclosing Corral for Conferance Room and Student Education Area

9. Operational Update of the Environrmental Health Program
a. Well Water Testing Policy

10, Public Health Preparedness
a. Tyson Exercise
b. Influenza Exercise

11. Public Health Program and Review of Statistics

Set influenza and Pneumonia Vaccine Charges
Lommunicable Disease Cases Reported

Puhlic Health Improverment Grant

Qi Plan and QI Project

20114 Consolidated Contract Grant Funding

. Project Inform

12. Personal Care Program and Review of Statisties
@ Update on ContinuUs
b. Update on Staffing Agency Contracts

13. Director's Report
a. Included in Packet

14, Status of Rock River Free Clinic and Community Dental Clinic

15. Next Mesting Date/Time/Agenda ltems: September 18, November 20, 2013
a. Request far new meeting time and/or date due to conflict with Local Emergency Planning
Committee Meetings {Movember 20 and 2014)

16. Adjouen

The Board may discuss and/or take action on any item specifically listed on the agenda.
individuais requiring special occommuodeations for ottendance ot the meeting should contact the County Administrotor ot
G20-574-7101 24 haurs grior 3 the meeting 0 appropriole arrangerments oan e mage.

oLom W B B PO

it e =



Jefferson County Board of Health
Meeting Minutes - Wednesday, July 17, 2013
Jefferson County Health Department Conference Room
1541 Annex Road, Jefferson, Wi, 53549
Call to Order
E. Morse, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.mi.
Intraductlon of and welcome to Benjamin Wehmeler, new County Administrator.

Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum

Quorum estabilshed

Board Members Present: Ed Marse, CThair; Dick Schultz, Vice-Chalr; Marte Wiesmann, RN, BSN, Secretary; John McKenzie

Board Member Excused in advance: Don Williams, M.D.

Staff Present; Gail Scott, DirectorfHealth Officer; Mare Schultz, Environmental Specialist; Sandee Schunk, Clerical/Recerder

Staff Member Excused In advance: Diane Nelsan, Public Heaith Program Manager

Guests Present: Benjamin Wehmeier, County Administrator; John Molinare, County Board Chair; Kathy Eisenmann, Family Lving
Agent, UW-Extension lefferson County; Nadya Doll, Viterbo University RN to BSN student

Certification of Compliance with the Open Meeting Law: heeting was properly noticed.
Review of Agenda: No changes requested.
Public Comment: None

Approval of May B8, 2013 Board Mesting Minutas
Motion made by 0. Schultz to opprove the minutes as written, second by L. McKenzie; molion egrried.

Communications

G. 5cott reviewed the hand-out of the "Amended ordinance No. 2013-107 re: Standing Committees,

E. Morse expressed apprechation of the printed “Community Heaith Assessment” that was e-mailed cut 1o committee members and
1z posted on the Health Department website.

. Scott reported that information on morbidity, mortality and substance-abuse related deaths was included in the assessment and
a Drug Free Communities Grant will be applied for in the near future with Jefferson County Human Services taking the lead.

K. Eisersmann reported that herain use in Jefferson County is high due to the low cost plus prescription drug wsefabuse is high.

Firanclal Report

a.] Imcome Statement: 5. Scott reviewed the hand-out and discussed that the Persenal Care Program revenue and expenses
are based on client caseload and can change dramaticaliy; reperted WiC revenue decreased due to dient taseload and
reduction in Federal funding.

b.] 2014 Budget: The preliminary budget was handed out and raviewed by G. Scott. It was reported that a new “Family Care”
agency is coming into Jeffersen County. A meeting will be held to determine if they will be using cur Personal Care Program
and contracted staffing agencies. G. Scott reviewed that changas with the Afordable Care Act {ACA) has had an Impact on
revenue for immunizations, as children with health insurance must now go to their primary medical provider far them.

c.} Vehicle Usage: G. 5cotl reviewed the hand-out that shows fuel expenses; mileage expenses and maintenance expenses
(since the van was purchased in February 2011) which shows a savings of over 513,000 in employee reimbursement of
mileage expense.

d.] Plan Purchase of Another Vehicle: . Scott reported that if the 2014 Health Department budget negds te be cut, the
purchase of another vehicle will be postponed to another year.

1




e.) Enclosing Cosral for Conference Room and Student Education Arga:
Business Unlt 4535 [Public Health Preparedness Municipal funding carried over from 2011 & 2012) will be used to pay
54,585 far the enclosure of the corral area on the upper level of the Health Depariment which will be used as a conference
room and student classroom. The cost was approved by the County Infrastructure Committee and Kathi Cauley, Interim
Admipistrater,

Health Department Strategic Plan — Kathy Eisenmann, UW-Extension

K. Eisenmann dishursed a hand-out titled "lefferson Caunty Health Depariment Strateglc Plan Proceedings Report”.

K. Eisenmann reviewad sections of the hand-out and semmarized that the purpose of the Strategic Plan ls for the Health Department
ta apply for naticnal accreditation in the future by providing quality programming; staff consensus on managing changss in current
programs and meeting state mandates; the department mission statement will be reviewed far updating; staff will strive to better
understand department strengths and weaknesses and strive te priaritize programming needs for future success; some strategic
issuas listed: nead opportunity for staff to take on leadership robes; need new structures 1o have an impact on the community by
utilizing policy changes; need to focus on envircnmental changes such as obesity: nead new structures for commun|cating with
internal and external key stakeholders.

K. Eisenmann complimentad the planning team an its consensus on idgas 1o Improve.

8. wehmeier distussed that there have been delays in the Affordable Care Act {ACA) mandates and the impact on this department
will be seen in the next 2 — 3 years.

Biscussion followed regarding the upcoming health insurange exchanges; funding for hospitals under the ACA and how complex the
Affordable Care Act is to understand at this time.

K. Eisenmann reported that the next steps in the Strategic Plan process is to have 4 workshops completed with staff by the end of
Movember 2013; put in place more structures and process2s to be more efficient and effective Internally; strive for and evaluate a
higher level of community impact; evaluate and change current programs as needed; improve structure for jail nursing; come up
with a "final” plan and have it implemented by Health Department management.

G, Scott reported that department policies and procedures need to be updated; positive outcome that staff [dentified isswes ta
praomote direction and growth of the department; that the planning team has longevity of staff committed to the Haalth
Department and lefferson Caunty.

Emvironmental Health

M. Schuliz reported that alt inspectlons and licensures were comgpieted that were due by June 30, 2013; license renewal notices have
been sent aut; the [efferson County Fair had no major issues with food vendors; discussion followed regarding fees for inspections
that are based on the type of vendor and if the inspection is dene for the Cepartment of Health Services or for the Department of
Agriculture; the fees for temporary food stands is $187 and covers a fiscal year from 07/01 — 06/30; a committes has been formed at
the state level to streamline codes and fees; outdoor pool Inspections are done with multipla visits far chemistry checks; housing
complaints have increased countywide compared to previous years.

. Scott reported the inspection fees are adopted by the City of Watertown and the leffersan County Board and cover costs of the
Environmental Health staff with 10% of the fees paid to the state.

Public Health Preparedness

a.) 2013 Exerdisa: G. Scott reported that 10 people from Jefferson County including Fort HealthCare; Sheriff's department;
EMSE; Public Health; Emergency Management and E. Morse, Board of Health member, participated in the sucressful
Southern Region exercise which simulated an ice storm with chemical leak. “Real time™ calls were placed to the hospital and
County dispatch.

b.} 2013 - 2014 Public Health Praparadnass Grant: G, Scott reviewed the hand-out that the grant is a Centers for Disease
Control (CDC) cooperative agreament with the state. Alex Lichienstein was patd a contracted amount of 45,250 to update
the mass clinic plan; the grant year was compieted on 06/30/13 with ail grant ohjectives meat; a new grant period beginning
07/01/13 — 06/30/14 is in the amount of $54,660.



¢.) MondoPad Purchase: G. Scott reported that the computerized white board with a rolling stand was purchased with Public
Health Preparedness funding from business units 4632 and 4635 {carryover munictpal from 2011/2012). The beard will be
used for meetings; student education/presentations; staff trainings, will be able to iink t¢ the Emergency Operations Center
{EOC] at the Workforce Development biilding if they purchase one.
J. Molinara reperted that the MondoPad can be Interfaced with laptops, ipads and Androld devices,

Public Health Program and Review of Statistics

a.) Communicable Disease Cases Reported: Hand-out reviewed; G. Scott reperted that flu shet dinics for children ages 6
menths thraugh age 18 will be held in October as a Mass Clinic exercise with no admnistration fee to be charged. Chiidren
can have health insurance and still come to these clinics for flu vaccinations. 6. Scott reported that the feasibility of dally
immunization clinics ks being focked at; one case of Hepatitis A, passtbly tinked to consumptien of frozen berries, was being
foliowed up on; informatlon regarding a Legloneliosis outbreak in Mikwaukee and Cydlospara outbreak in lowa and
Wisconsin was sent to local haspitals and ciinics; the Child Death Review Team {CDRT) has reviewed cases linked to hercin
and other drug overdoses,

b.} Public Health Improvement Grant {see information helow)

¢.) QI Plan and QI Project: G. Scott reviewed the hand-out and reported that Jefferson County Human Services and the Health
Department are evaluating how they share mutual referrals: Prenatal Care palicies, procedures andg referral processes are
to be updated in the near futura.
Motion by 4. McKenzie to approve the “Quality improvement Plan: fuly 2013 — July 2014* as written, second by M.
Wiesmann,; motion carrled.

d.} Project Purge: G. Scolt reported that the Health Department has Wednesday, July 24" set up as a day for cleaning the
department of obselete items and re-organizing.

&) Project Inform: G. Scott reported that the Public Health Nurses ihave a goal and activities set to increass gatting
information to the public about Health Department services.

Personal Care Program ardd Review of Statistics
G. Scott reviewed hand-out in packet; a meeting is set for July 18" with a contracted staffing agency to address a complaint that was
sent to the state from a previcus employee of the staffing agency.

Direstor's Report
Repart is included In the meeting packet for review.

Status of Rock River Free Clinic and Communlty Dental Ciinic

G. Scott reported that “Tomorrow's Hope” will be donating proceeds from this years' walk fast to the Rock River Free Clinic.

The clinic has hired a part-time employee to assist clients in enrclling in drug assistance programs for their medications, which will
save the clinic money.

The clinic is trying to identify sources of stable funding available. The “Ride for Mike” fundraiser to be held this fall, in honor of Mike
Wallace - CEG of Fort HealthCare, will be donated to the Rock River Free Clinic.

The Community Dental Clinie will ¢ [osing 2 dentists. The turnover of dentists is related to unsta ble funding and the uncertainty of
the clinic's future.

Next Meeting Date/Time/Agenda Items: September 18; November 20, 2013
Next meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 18, 2013 at 1:00 p.m. in the Health Department Conference Room.

AdJaurn
4. Mckenzie mationed to adjourn the meeting at 2:25 p.m.; second by 0. Schultz; motion carried,

Respectfully submitted,
Sandee Schunk - Recorder




Office of the Sheriff - Jefferson County

411 5. Center Avenue
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549-1703

Paul 5. Milbrath, Sheriff

Jeffrey Pasker, Chief Deputy

Jerry Haferman *  Duwee Seott & Pawl Wallwe
Adrminisltgdive Captain Patrol Caplain Tail Captain

August 8, 2013

Jeffersan County Health Department
¢/o Gail Scott, RN BSN, Director
1541 Annex Road

Jefferson, W1 53549

Dear Gail:

1'd like to take this opportunity to thank the Health Department and your student nurses for
holding a number of seminars on various topics throughout this past year for the inmates in the
lefferson County Sheriff's Office Jail facllity. We greatly appreciate the effort that you ail put
forward. Many of these topics were very pointed and poignant. One example is the Safe Sleep
Workshop put on by the Health Department which demonstrated how a baby should safely
sleep at night which is a very timely topic.

| greatly appreciate all of these efforts as we attempt to fashion better futures for the inmates
by giving them both the teols and skills to not return to our facility.

Thank you again for your support and efforts in providing these programs for the inmates
within the Jefferson County Jail.

Sincerely,

G/

Pau! 5. Milbrath
Shariff -
S L

PSM:tw

Businews 320/ 67E-7 350 & Patrol M/ AT-THA « Detectives QM1 w7360 & Civik Proces 920/ 074075330 + fail 92U/ A 3-FA3G
Fax 9N AT« Tull Free. feffemion County §-5KL7AT5-7310



School of Nursing
UMNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

luly 2013

Gail 5tott, Director/Health Officer

Jefferson County Health Department |
1541 Annhex Rd

laffarson, Wl 53549

Dear Ms. Scott:

| am writing to thank you and your staff for the contributions all have made to the important work of
our school. Educating nurses for the future would be impossible without your substantial involvement in
that process. As you know, nursing education today faces unprecedented funding challenges, increased
patient complexity and the need for high-quality clinical experiences in order to develop competent
practitioners far entry level and advanced practice.  Your willingness to provide excellent clinical

placement sites and experienced preceptors helps us maintain the rmargin of excellence that has fong
characterized our programs.

in the spirit of this partnership, | would like to take this oppartunity to share some important updates
with you.  you have questions about any of this, please do not hesitate to contact me!

e Construction is moving forward on Signe Skett Cooper Hall, the new home for nursing at UwW-
madison. Completion is slated for summer 2014, when we will move into a state of the art
facility to address health care’s new standard of excellence: team-based, patient-centered care
that stretches from the first clinic visit or hospital admission to in-home monitoring and brings
research discoveries to "bedside and curbside.”

s We have established a new Center for Aging Research and Education, or CARE under the
ieadership of internationally-known expert in aging and long-term care, Dr. Barbara Bowers.
CARE focuses an critical aging issues, working to transform the experience of health care for
older adults and their caregivers through leadership in nursing education, research, practice,
policy, and community engagement. Bowers and a team of researchers are developing and
disseminating best practices to improve care for a growing population of older adults.

« eSchoolCare is an innovative initiative designed to assist school nurses as they support children
with complex chronic health needs in the classroom. This program, developed through a
demonstration grant from the US Department of Heaith and Human Services, has already had
significant suctess as nearly 90 school nurses in rural Wisconsin are now using continuousky
updated practice information delivered via Web techoology. We are currently pilcting a
commercial product which will be available to school districts across the nation later this
summer, and several heaith care organizations in Wiscansin have already chosen to purchase
subscriptions to eSchoolCare for their local school nurses.

School of Mursing
University of Wisconsin—Madison 600 Highland Avenue  Madison, Wisconsin 53792-2455

whn sonnwise adu




Ms. Gail Scott
July 2013
Fage 2

The faculty, staff and students of the 5chool of Nursing are very grateful to you for your active
engagement in our educational mission, because we literally cannot da this important work without
you. | hape that you share our enthusiasm for this partnership and feel that you benefit from it as well.
Again, thank yau for helping us create the future of nursing carel

Sincerely,

05

Katharyn A. Way, DNBt, BN, FAAN
Frofessor and De

Kam Arle




Jefferson County Health Department - Statement of Revenues & Expentditures
010472013 - BFI31i2013 YT Proreted Anntial YT
Actual Budgat Budgat Varancs
IREVENUE
|Pemonal Care Medical Assislance 160,548.36 182,249,482 3040, 699,04 =21.1M1.48
Personal Care Private Pay 38,415.20 70.343.20 34,480.00 1807200
Persongl Care - Cara W Privale Pay 276,632.25 ATT G274 B840, 04 E.00 -1 50,954
Personal Care Human Services 38,360.00 40,002 00 #7.800.00 -1,624.00
Parsonal Care Qther Resvenus: 0.0 a0.3T 102000 BLTT
Prarsonal Care Prior Year Reveniie -2 57280 .00 0.00 -2.5?1311'
Fersonal Care WIMCR Funding £.00 £3,100.00 80,000.00 -53,100.00
Total Personal Care 451,381.01 573,302.83 1,941,321.00 -211,994 .92
Total WIC 183,868.33 190,940.23 339,307.00 16,080.90
IPubﬂc Health Faa for Service 58 594,03 §3,036.94 142,266 00 25,342 81
Public: Health Grani Income 88,755.96 71,854.33 121,787 .00 28,801.63
Tatal Public Health 157,349.89 155,794.27 284 053.00 1,558.72
Tatal Incoms B02,809.83 1,026.123.43 1,144, 377.00] -Z26,514.10
EXPENSE
Personal Care Salary & Bensfits 58,871.25 57,144.45 85.855.00 1,726.80
Perscnal Care Conbractad Sendces 405267.37 £55,060.20 040, 780,00 -149,792.83
Personal Cara Qperating Expense 8,202.75 81,170.28 163,682.00 -52,975.53
Todal Personal Cars 472,341.37 573,362.03 1,141,327.00 -:m.m.sop
WIC Salary & Benefits 153,700.29 163.675.73 277, 24700 9,E75.44
|wac Contracted Senvices 4,537 57 £.195.00 10,500.08 -1.857.43
WAC Operating Expense 75,630.47 2557700 50.510.00 -4 347.43
Total WIC 183,3068.33 199,745.53! 338,557.00| -15,880.30]
Public Health Salary & Banefits 556,428 52 535,203,364 913,904.00 17.225.16]
Public Heallh Contrachul 32,754.67 35,605.47 £5,433.00 -5,850.80
Pubillc Heallh Dperating Expsnsa 91,814.41 101,008.23 171,197.00 -3,195.82
Capital Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Public Heatth 550,993.60 478 B15.08 1,150,534.00 2,178.84
Total Expanss 1,337,203.30 1,551,040.82 2,830,410.00 214, 74332




jsummARY

il Income BG2,508.23 1,028,123.43 1,744, 277.00 =228 014,704

County Funding Tax Levy & Conding. Transfor 532.278.82 53222882 $02,062.75

Prior Year Appliad Funds 2200853 23 567,45 38,255.00 1.520.08]
otal Revenus 1,357.934.88 1,582,918.70 2,602,944.75 -224,965.02
otal Expenditures 1,3%7,203.30 1,551,046.62 2,630,418.00 21474332

Net Surplus (Daficit) | 26.701.38 -10,241.70]

Yaar Carryover Furvds LUsed 1o clata:
$ 802202 BU 4835
$ 2799.9% BU 4479

$ 134.92 Bl 4501 (car sasty)
$ 14,140 BU 4631 to 4832




Year | Public Hith. | Public Hith. | Pers.Care Pars. Care | WIC 4206 & | WL 4405 & Total Tokal Total Routire MNon- Tatal Van Milaage
4501 4501 2301 4301 Peerd455 | Peer 4456 Annusl Annual Annual Maint. Routine Anruaal Mileage Expense
Mileage Pd | FuelCost | Mikage Pd | Fuel Cost Mileage Pd| Fuel Cost Miteage Pd | FuelCost | Trovel Exp. 535352 Repairs Costs Logged "aved"
o) % 708520 (5 23757 |5 92350 (% 61.19 |5 35300 |5 60760 |5 83567015 O551.36|& 930806 5 - s - %  9,308.06 Bl s -
*M1l |5 595344 % s14651 % 329460 | % S12FA| S 3003 |4 606315 631399 |5 198702 |% 830101 5 %555 - $ B3%7.60 9478 5 526029
H12| 5 65582615 SO7.54 |& 28034 |5 SA004 |5 AT4AG | S 72230 |5 7313065 170088 S 907994 | % 133.52 4 BE255D| S 1010296 10,437| § 579154
*2003| 4 3.765498% 342518 2s6s57|$  BL2S (% . |e 2s031|¢ epz206|$ ceso7|$ 406135 sasa|S - | 4TELIL|  ASE7|S 276116
2014
2015
1016
Totals:| § 2334241 % 201227|5 179001 4 1155225 A7 $ 22184 4 2600591 | % 538933 |5 3139514 5 26549 | & 889.50 5 32,541.73 | I4B02 % 1391398

*Depl. Yan Obtained on 02/15/2011 = $22,105.00

*2033 expenses = a5 of 07/31/2013 [paid & 50.565/mle|




POLICY TITLE: Well Water Testing

EFFEGTIVE DATE: September 18, 2013
ATE REVIEWED/REVISED:  Septomber 13, 2013
AUTHORIZED BY: Heaith Officer/Director

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

To encourage annual testing of private wells; to assess water quality/safety for pregnant
women and families with newboms; to test water that is possibly associated with a
waterborne iliness; and to make water testing information avaitable to Jefferson County
residents.

POLICY:

Jefferson County Health Department encourages all owners of private weils to be tested
annually.

The Health Department will sample water for bacteria, nitrates and fluonde free of
charge under certain circumslances:
v Pregnant woman or newbom in household;

v Follow-up on possible water-pome disease;

v Fluoride level check for infants or children needing flucride supplements due to
primary drinking source being well waler;

v All samples are submitted to the State Laboratory of Hygiene in Madison for
testing.

v The Health Department will nof facilitate or participate in well water sampling
related to real estate transactions. All labs offer testing on a fee for service basis
for this purpose.

v The Health Department will keep up to date information on well walter sampling
on the website under “Environmental Health” and “Well Water Testing.”

PROCEDURE:

Househokis with infants under one year rmay cbtain a fee exempt kit from Jefferson
County Health Department for testing water for Total Coliform, Nitrate, Fluoride and 14
different metals. Public Health Nurses may also make a homne visit o assist the
homeowner in the testing of their well. Public Health Nurses will NOT use any flame or
heat source to heat the faucet. This can only be done by the homeowner and with
caution due to faucets that may contain plastic parts.

Househoids interested in fluoride testing only may obtain a fee exempt kit from
Jefferson County Health Depariment

All other households interested in testing will be directed to one of the following for fee
for service testing:




Wisconsin State Laboratory of Hygiene
hitp:/Awew.slh.wisc.edu/ehdiestiee. dot
800-442-4618
UW-Stevens Point — Water and Environmental Analysis Lab
715-346-3209
http:/Awww. uwsp eduicnr-apiweal/Pages/Homeowner. aspx
Wisconsin DNR Website for a list of Certified Labs
B0B-267-7649 (Private Well Specialist)

httg:ﬂgnr.wi.guvﬁogicﬁwe!lsfgrivatewelltest,html

If individuals in the household are ill and question the safety of the water supply, or if
other public health situations arise where the water should be tested for safety, these
tests can also be dane free of charge using the health department fee exempt number.

Kit Preparation:

When distributing kits to the public, be surte it is complete with instructions, an
information form, a fee exempt sticker, if applicable, a plastic bag, the styrofoam mailer,
and two rubber bands. Clients are responsible for the cost of mailing the sampie.

Be sure to explain the directions to the client when they pick up a water test kit. Remind
clients that the sample needs to be sent in the same day it is collected. Samples should
not sit in the post office over a weekend/holiday, so ask clients to collect samples early
in the week and mail them immediately. Samples should NOT be maiied on Fridays.

Coflection of a Water Sample:
1. See instructions on the back side of the Water Test Request Form.

2. Ifthe well is safe in ali areas tested, copy the results and mail them to the clent.

3. If the well is unsafe due to the presence of coliform bacteria, send a capy of the
results along with the handout “Possible Sources of Bacterial
Contamination/Disinfection of the Well and Water System.” This handout will
come from the State Lab of Hygiene along with the results. A retest is suggested
using a different tap source. Avoiding swive! faucets may increase the accuracy
of the test. Call the client to advise them that the current bacteria test is unsafe
and they should use bottled water or boil their water unti a follow up test comes
back safe.

4. If the well is unsafe due to nitrates, send a copy of the results to the client, along
with the DNR brochure regarding nitrate ievels. Call the client to advise him/her
of the elevated nitrate levels and provide education regarding
methemaoglobinemia or “blue baby syndrome.” Advise that pregnant women and
children under six months of age should not consume the water and it should not
be used for infant formula preparation. Advise the client NOT to boil the water as
this increases nitrate leveis.

5. Document the date the resuits were received and whether the well is safe or
unsafe on the Well Water Test Kit iog.

Testing After a Flood:
The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) provides guidance on how to

cope with a flooded well hitp./fdnr.wi.goviemergency/FloodCoping. htrml.

Private well owners whose well has been submerged by flood waters should.
Wait until flood waters recede before testing the well.
Drink water from a known safe source.




Contact the Health Depariment to obtain a fee exempt well water test kit if they have
been authorized by the State of Wisconsin Division of Public Health.

L andiorgd/Tenant Communication:

1.

if a test is done in a rental home/apariment the Public Health Nurse or
Environmental Specialist should be aware of issues related to the landlord/tenant
relationship.

The iandlard does not have to be notified if a water sample is taken to test the
water on behalf of a tenant due to a health issue, pregnancy or new baby.

However, the landlord could be informed if a weil is tested on behalf of a tenant
due to a health issue, pregrancy or new baby, This could be a teachable
moment to remind them they need to provide potable water and test the well
“periodically” and provide the tenants with the results. The DNR recommends
that wells are tested annually.

The tenant does have the right to test the weli water.

The sample may be taken at the pressure tank if the tenant has access to that
area. If it is not openfaccessible {0 the tenant the landlord should be contacted
for testing.

The landlord does not have to be notified of nomal results unless the tenant
requests it.

The landlord must be notified of abnommal results as they have the responsibility
to provide safe, potable water to the tenants. They are respansible for fixing the
problem.

Other individuals using the same well far their drinking water must be notified of
an unsafe {confirmed) sample that may affect their health. It is suggested that
Environmental Health be asked to assist the landlord in a solution (unless it is
just decontaminating the well and a retest).

Referral for Additional Assistance:
The ownar may have to consult with a professional well instalier or with the Wisconsin

Department of Natura! Resources Private Well Specialist if they need further help with
weil water quality.

QOpen Records Regueast:

Well water sampling results may be released to the public. They must provide a written
open records request with the exact address and timeframe of testing. The resuits must
not include the name of the tenant or former tenant, The individual requesting the
results will be reminded that testing should be done on an annual basis. Test resuits
clder than a year will not be considered valid,

EVALUATION:
REFERENCES/A EGAL AUTHORITY: Wisconsin State Laboratory of Hygiene




2013 Immunization Program
Fall Functional Exercise

2013 Exercise Plan (Ex Plan)
7/3113

Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Pragram (HSEEP}




Foavereise Mame

Favreise e

AWlissnim Srguisg

C ore

Capabilities

(Hhjuctives

| hirvat ar
Elasird

SR

Participating

ronisations

Poand ol € onisinet

EXERCISE OVERVIEW

2013 Immunization Program Fall Functional Exercise (FE}

Starl dates will vary but end date cannot exceed 30 days from the start date.

This exercise is a Functional Exercise (FE), planned for up to 30 days at area
schools or local health departments (LHDs).

Prevention

These will vary by location (and are listed on page 4 below) but LHDs will
associate their operations-based activity to one or more of the 15 CDC Public
Health Preparedness Capabilities,

Various objectives were created tied to vaccine distribution operations,
communications and coordination with dispensing within the LHDs and are
listed on pages 3-4 of this Exercise Plan (Ex Plan).

Influenza

A novel strain of influenza is circulating and has a high morbidity and
mortality in younger populations. CDC has recommended that all school age
children be vaccinated.

Wisconsin Division of Public Health - Public Health Preparedness

29 local public health agencies will be conducting school-based clinic
exercises as part of the 2013 influenza vaccine dispensing campaign.

Incident Commander {Oinic Monager)

Name

Title

Agency

Street Address

City, State ZIP
Joox-xxe-xoo foffice)
HX-X%-pce [cell)
e-mail

Homeland Securty Exerciza and Evaluation Program {HSEEPR)




Bood Laad Level Scresnings
Bleod Lead Level [> B0ug/é1)
Car Safety Sest Ispactions
Communicable Dissasa Cases
Caunty ksl Chent Vialts

EH Dapt. of Ax Agent Inspactions
EH Dept. of Haaith Agent inspactions
Mubsance Comgalaints

Fiaqrids Cllents

Fluoride Yemnish Contacts
Haalth Education Attendeers

Hesatth Education Sesslons

Hearing / Vision Screening Sch (H-403, V-715)

Immunizations Ghean
Immunization Ot

Mentasl Health C5P Visits

Oifice Clicnts Blood Pracsure
Ofice Clients Mental Health Meds
Offica Chants TB Skin Tests
Prtemitty Tests

PHM Well Watar Samples
Pragnancy Tests

PulbBc Hewlith Camtacts

Wehl Child/HealthCheck Clink
W1 Waell Woman Frogrem Clents
WIC Manthly Caseload Aversge

WiC Breastiesding Pesr Support Vishs*
*Program started in Aug 2010

333

Fl]
L |

£l

715
3851

2357

113
n
a1}

Fy

487

139

1,555

Public Health Program Statistics 2013

53 L]
0 o
g 11
2 18
380 0
15 5
i 3
¥ 114
0 ]
0 o
213 95
162 50
65 &
14 2
& 4
39 15
15 27
B 3
5 [
3 263
7 10
B L]
150 a7l
a8 45

1

28

13

57

47

19

15

mr

10

15

EFE]

13

1443

L1

47

Fyy

11

193

147

a1

7

8

1464

My

114

Tl

27

11

15

1460

57

21

114

137

Ll

13

276

31

Ha

5

&

31

1304

26

FL ]

17z



Monthly Disease Incident Counts
by Resolution Status
Jefferson County, August 2013

Jefferson County

Agpied filters: Resolulon Siatus oqlual to Gonfirned, Probable. Suspect, Mot A Case AND Disease Category incident Count not equal 1o 0 AND
¥l

Dhaease ory equal to Camegony |, Cal I, Envircnmental, Kot Reporable AND Received Year-Month equal ta 201308 AND Jurisdiction equel
5 Loaten Ieg egory po &q eq
Icddant Count
Hot
Resalution Stalus Confirmed Probable Bumpect c:“ Total
Digsaase  Disesse
Subcetegory
R uars el
[ TEE 1 o 1 0 1
Category | pyrtissis
{Whooping Cough) 0 & 4} 4 4
Tubsrculosis 0 o 01t
Campylobacterionsly
r
an} 1 0 o] 13 1
Chlamey dia
Trac
infection T L] 4] a T
Cuyptosporidiosis 3 L o 1] 3
E-COLUL SHIGA
TOXIN-FRCOUCIN
{8TEC) 1 1] o 1 2
Qlardiasis 1 1} [H 4] 1
SHATY  Yopatitia B 0 1 I
Hepaiitix C s o 2 o 2
fnl'l.ll_n:l. 1 0 & B 1
Lyn# Dinsans ] 1 1 1 a
Q Fover o f 1 a 1
Salmonolioxls 4 Q ¢ 0 4
Stre
oy
Irvpaive Disssus 1 Q ¢ 0 1
Varicols
[CHickan pox)] 0 Q 1] 1 1
Total % 2 4 g M

Data last refreshed on Friday, September 6, 2013 2:51:39 PM CDT. Analysis performed by Diane Nelson,
Program Manager, Jefferson County Health Department.




Jefferson County Health Department

2013 Bureau of Transportation
Car Seat Report

Januaiy 0 0 0 0 50
5 3 11 11 55
March 8 2 12 12 $56
Apell 6 1 g 8 540
May 4 3 8 8 $20
Junw b 1 7 7 515
July 8 3 13 13 s18
¥ Er B 4 13 13 $29
Total 8 | 17 7 72 $183.00

H:ACar Seat Grant\FY 2013 Stats Summary.doc:GMS




Jefferson County Health Department
2013 Personal Care Program Statistics

2012 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 2013
Admissions 56 3 1 3 3 3 2 2 17
Discharges 60 7 5 8 1 5 4 1 31
RN Visits 182 11 13 11 14 12 7 10 78
St. Coletta Hours 10,818 988 903 919 953 999 948 925 6,635
15 15 15 15 16 16 15 15 15
MA Card Hours 8,410 656 612 577 328 2,173
9 9 9 8 5 7
Elderly Service Hours 2,687 221 193 207 197 178 996
30 32 29 28 26 23 28
Private Pay Hours 2,135 227 219 225 222 893
16 13 13 12 11 12
COP Hours 402 58 62 58 58 56 58 350
5 6 7 7 6 6 6 6
Care WI Hours 28,716 1,940 1,521 1685 1811 1718 1454 10,129
74 66 63 67 72 72 66 68
Total Hours 53,168 | 4,090 3,510 919 8,519




Director/Health Officer’s Monthly Report
Gail M. Scott, RN, BSN
Updated to 07/11/13

Administration ¥ WALHDAB/Preparedness Meeting

v Strategic Plan Planning Meeting

¥ Strategic Plan Development

¥ County Board Meeting — Annuai Report

¥  Amended Car Seat Grant for additional $1,000

¥ Budget Meetings with S. Sthunk to monitor 2013 budget
and develop 20114 budget

¥ Meeting with Care Wisconsin

¥  MondePzd demo

¥ Aquos Whiteboard demo

¥ Public Health Nurse Staff Meeting

¥ Meetings with RN to BSN Student

Preparedness/Emergency Response | ¥ Operation Mayhem Exercise
¥ Dperation Mayhem AAR/IP

¥ Day Care Preparedness Meeting

Communicable Disease Control ¥ TB Dispensary Meeting
Personnel Management ¥ Meeting with Marketing Intern
Community Health Assessment ¥ Town Hall Meeting to rall out CHA
Access to Care ¥ Rock River Free Clinic Board Meeting
Administration ¥ Board of Health Meeting

¥ Performance Evaluation of D. Nelson

¥ PHN 5taff pMeeting

¥ Met with Infrastructure Committee regarding
remodeling of corral area

¥ Domain Assessment for Accreditation readiness

¥ Development of Strategic Plan

¥ Development of Quality Improvement Plan

v 2014 budget preparation with 5. Schunk

v Chilg Death Review Team meeting

¥ Booth at County Fair

¥ Booth at Tamorrow’s Hope

v Meeting with Source Point

v' Project Purge

v MondoPad Training

¥ Substance Abuse Coalition Meeting

Preparedness/Emergency Response | ¥ Completion of CPG Assessment

+  Finalizing 2012-20132 grant

¥ Plan for 2013-2014 grant

¥ Special Needs Populaticn Task Force

Communicable Disease Control ¥ West Nile Virus Interview

Access to Care v Rock River Free Clinic Board Meeting
¥ Community Dental Clinic Board Meeting

_ G5: HADIRECTOR\2012 Director Report.dot




Director/Health Officer’s Monthly Report
Gail M. Scott, RN, BSN
Updated to 07/11/13

Administration

¥ PHN Staff Meeting

¥ Domain Assessment for Accreditation readiness

¥' 2014 budget preparation with $. Schunk

¥ Meeting with Continutis

¥" Health Dept. Budget Meeting with Ben Weheimer and
Brian Lamers

¥ Strategic Plan Education Meeting with K. Eisenmann

¥ WALHDAB & Preparedness Meeting

¥ Regional Enroliment Network Meeting

¥" Healthy Community Summit

¥ LEPC

Preparedness/Emergency Response

v" Update of Mass Clinic Plan

Communicable Disease Control

¥' Development of October Children's Flu Shot Clinic

Access to Care

¥ Meeting with Dr. Jeff Chaffin at Community Dental Clinic

Administration

¥ PHN Staff Meeting

¥" Domain Assessment for Accreditation readiness
v' 2014 hudget preparation with 5. Schunk

¥ Board of Health Meeting

v WALHDAB & Preparedness Meeting

¥" Car Seat Press Release and Radio Interview
¥ Flushot Press Release

¥ MRSA infarmaticn to schools

¥ Preceptor for Master’s Student

¥ Finance Committee Budget Hearing

¥ Department Head Meeting

Preparedness/Emergency Response

¥ Update of Mass Clinic Plan
«  Crystal Farms Exercise

Communicable Disease Control

¥ Planning Flu Shat Cinic Exercise

Access to Care

v Jefferson County Enrpllment Network Meeting
v' Cammunity Dental Clinic Meeting

— GS: HADIRECTOR\2013 Directar Report.doc




	AGENDA

	#6 Committee Minutes

	#7a Letter from Sheriff's Office

	#7b Letter from School of Nursing

	#8 Financial Reports

	#9a Well Water Testing

	#10b Immunization Excercize 
	#12 Public Health

	#13 Director's Report
 

